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Arthur G. Connolly, III 
Partner 
TEL (302) 888-6318 
EMAIL: aconnolly@connollygallagher.com 
 

 
October 26, 2017 

 
 
Via Electronic Filing  
The Honorable Richard G. Andrews 
U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware 
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building 
Wilmington, Delaware  19801 

 Re:  Hospira Inc. v. Amneal Pharmaceuticals LLC, C.A. No 15-697-RGA 
 
Dear Judge Andrews: 

I write on behalf of both parties regarding the submission of hyper-linked briefs.  
Originally, post-trial briefing in this matter was to be completed by October 19, 2017 and hyper-
linked briefs were to be provided to the Court by October 26, 2017.   The deadline for Defendant 
to file its reply brief on invalidity was extended to October 23, 2017 (D.I. 107).  As a result of 
this extension, the parties request permission to file their respective hyper-linked briefs no later 
than October 30, 2017. 

    
Respectfully submitted, 
 

      /s/Arthur G. Connolly III 
        
      Arthur G. Connolly, III (#2667) 
 
 
Attachment 
cc:  All counsel of Record (by e-filing) (with attachment) 
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